Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Sim <ST.Sim@autobacs.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2024 1:31 PM
To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: Re: SLB 6242B-DOA:17/07/2024
Dear Sir

Without Prejudice
Pls be informed that our client has withdrawn the claim.

Best Regards,

S.T. Sim
Senior Manager- Operations & Claims

AUTOBACS CAR CARE SINGAPORE PTELTD
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #08-40/45/46

Premier @Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875

Tel: +65 9844 0974

Email: ST.Sim@autobacs.com.sqg

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 1:29 PM

To: Sim <ST.Sim@autobacs.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SLB 6242B-D0OA:17/07/2024

You don't often get email from hueyyon@Ilkkauto.com. Learn why this is important
Dear Sir/Mdm,
Kindly advised vehicle repair status.

If vehicle repaired, kindly finalize.
Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933




